STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS BDEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICN
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA February 1, 1985 P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO BB210
(505) 748-1283

Getty 0il Company
P. 0. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Skelly Unit
#156-J-22-17-31
Grbg~Jackson-SR-0~Grbg Pool

Gentlemen:
This office received your Gas-0il Ratio Test on the above
captioned well, January 18, 1985. On the C-116, you request
an allowable for the well.
We cannot assign an allowable until all paperwork has been
received by this office. At this time, all we have received
for this well is the Application to Drill.
Please send a copy of all the information sent to the Federal
Office. As soon as we receive the necessary paperwork, we
will assign an allowable.

Very truly yours,

A Yt

.es A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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